
The Administrative Board Meeting Minutes – June 18, 2025 – Page 1  

 Southern California Joint Pole Committee 
279 E. Arrow Hwy. Suite 104 

San Dimas, CA 91773 
Phone (909) 599-3801 

 
June 18, 2025 

 
 

A regular meeting of the Administrative Board took place on the above date, 
at 9:01 a.m., via teleconference.     
 
Those in attendance were: 
 

Mr. John Bacon   City of Los Angeles 
Mr. Lex Treepaisan  Frontier Communications 
Ms. April DeBarge   Southern California Edison 
Ms. Kevin Flores   Southern California Edison 
Ms. Carla Stephen  Southern California Edison 
Ms. Shelby Mulvehill  Southern California Edison 
Ms. Marisol Bailey  Southern California Edison 
Mr. Micheal Pearson  Southern California Edison 
Mr. Samuel Picazo  Southern California Edison 
Mr. Todd Dailey   AT&T California 
Ms. Kay Black   AT&T California 
Mr. Aaron Cochran  AT&T California 
Mr. Alvin Robielos   AT&T California 
Mr. Barry Consulter  AT&T California 
Ms. Joy Young   AT&T California 
Ms. Veronica Casanova  AT&T California 
Ms. Megan LaMon   Crown Castle NG West Inc. 
Ms. Aarize Dizon   Crown Castle NG West Inc. 
Ms. Jacqueline Costa  Crown Castle NG West Inc. 
Mr. Jeremy Effinger  Crown Castle NG West Inc. 
Mr. Alex Parra   City of Riverside 
Mr. John Vu   City of Anaheim 
Ms. Maria Ortiz MCI Metro ATS/MCI Telecommunications/XO Communications 

Ms. Maribel Sanchez Teleport Communications America  
Mr. Irvin Orzuna City of Glendale 
Mr. Michael Truong  City of Burbank 
Mr. Salvador Zambrano  City of Burbank 
Mr. Joe Armstrong  City of Pasadena 
Ms. Yesenia Delgado  Time-Warner Cable 
Ms. Lynne LaFrenais  Bear Valley Electric Service, Inc. 
Ms. Dianell Caamano  AT&T Mobility 
Mr. Hien Vuong   City of Azusa 
Mr. Ben Coffey   City of Banning 
Mr. David Campo   City of Lompoc 



The Administrative Board Meeting Minutes – June 18, 2025 – Page 2  

Mr. Nick Van Stryk  City of Vernon (Petrelli Electric) 
Mr. Claudia Arellano  City of Vernon  
Ms. Alicia Smith   Sprint Nextel/Sprint Communications  
Ms. Shawn Henderson  T-Mobile USA 
Mr. Johnny Villalobos  M-Power Communications 
Ms. Linda McLean   Extenet Systems  
Ms. Heidi Seropian  Extenet Systems 
Ms. Tamara Zaki   Boldyn Networks US LLC 
Ms. Maggie Howell  ATC-Outdoor DAS, LLC  
Ms. Angela Pranata  Committee Staff 
Ms. Kathleen Allen  Committee Staff 
 
 

   
CALL TO ORDER 
 

Mr. Bacon, President of SCJPC, called the meeting to order at 9:01 a.m. Mr. 
Bacon then proceeded with roll call. When the roll call was completed Verizon Wireless 
(ATC), City of Colton (F), and Sonic Telecomm, LLC (STL) were not in attendance.   

There were no questions or comments. 
 

 
HOUSEKEEPING: 
  
 Mr. Bacon requested that members who are teleconferencing mute their phones 
so that no interference is picked up. He added that if the teleconferencing members 
must step away from the meeting to please inform the chair when they leave and return 
to the meeting, in the event that a vote call transpired in their absence.  Additionally, 
he asked members, before speaking, to please state their name and company first, then 
proceed with comments or questions.  If someone else is talking, please do not talk 
over them because it is hard to hear and incoherent.   
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
 

Mr. Bacon inquired whether the members had reviewed the minutes of May 21, 
2025, Administrative Board meeting and if there were any comments, additions, 
deletions, or revisions. In that there were no corrections, Mr. Bacon then solicited a 
motion to accept the minutes as written.  Mr. Bacon motioned to accept the May 21, 
2025, minutes as written.  Mr. Treepasian seconded the motion, which after the vote 
tally was completed, passed unanimously.    

There were no questions or comments. 
 

MANAGER’S REPORT 
  
 Ms. Pranata reported that the May 2025 Gross Expenses/Capital Investments 
were $152,887.46. The members were assessed the same amount. The amount was 
higher than usual due to three paydays in the month of May.  

There were no questions or comments. 



The Administrative Board Meeting Minutes – June 18, 2025 – Page 3  

 
COMMUNICATIONS:    
 

Gateway Cities Council of Government (COG) membership applications update 
 
Ms. Pranata spoke with a representative from the Gateway Cities Council of 

Governments, who asked a few questions and indicated they are prepared to submit 
the required documents. Ms. Pranata reminded them that a non-refundable 
application fee of $2,200 is also required. Currently, SCJPC is still awaiting both the 
application fee and the necessary documentation. 

There were no questions or comments. 
 
 

SPECIAL REPORTS:  
 

There were no Special Reports. 
 
 

SUB-COMMITTEE REPORTS: 
 

Authorized Cost ad hoc Committee 
 
Mr. Van Stryk reported this ad hoc committee met last month. Discussed were 

Item 1801: Review of Pole Price Calculations, Item 1802: Review of Authorized Cost 
Calculations, and Item 1803: Review of Authorized Tree Trimming Costs for Jointly 
Owned Space. 

He directed the members to the minutes for all the details. 
 
Compliance ad hoc Committee 
 
Mr. LaMon reported this ad hoc committee met last month. Discussions 

continued regarding the replacement of wood poles with steel poles. Members inquired 
about industry standards for assessing damaged steel poles. It was recommended that 
a structural engineer evaluate the damage and provide a professional assessment. 
Additionally, members were asked to internally discuss the development of a 
maintenance program or standards for such a program. 

For additional information, she referred the members to the meeting minutes.  
 

 Computer Communications ad hoc Committee  
    

Ms. DeBarge reported this ad hoc committee met last month.  She directed the 
members to the minutes for all the details. 

 
Routine Revision ad hoc Committee  
  
Ms. Ortiz reported this ad hoc committee met last month.  The ad hoc reviewed 

the example on how a base owner can relinquish ownership of a pole, which is included 
in the Discussion Calendar. Also briefly discussed the approved maintenance program, 



The Administrative Board Meeting Minutes – June 18, 2025 – Page 4  

and that conversation will continue during the next Routine Revision Committee 
meeting.  

For additional information, she referred the members to the meeting minutes.  
 

Basic JPA Training ad hoc Committee 
 
Ms. LaMon reported this ad hoc committee met last month. Ms. Allen is 

continuing to develop additional training materials for billing out of sequence and plans 
to increase the number of hours dedicated to this effort. 

For additional information, she referred the members to the meeting minutes.  
 
Operating Committee 
 
Mr. Treepaisan reported this ad hoc committee met last month. Discussed were 

the usual agenda items, with the main highlight being a discussion on potential new 
billing software or the standardization of submission processes, which ties into Item 
1806: Standardized Excel Form. 

He directed the members to the minutes for all the details. 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR:  
 

 
There was no Consent Calendar. 
  

DISCUSSION CALENDAR:  
 

Interpretation of Routine Handbook: EXAMPLE: B14 – Relinquishment by base 
owner   
(in packet and emailed 6/4/2025) 
 
Ms. Pranata displayed Relinquishment by Base Owner Example B14 on the 

screen. Ms. Ortiz opened the discussion by explaining that this case involves the base 
owner relinquishing their interest in the pole. Typically, the first joint owner assumes 
the base owner's position. A new pole number is then required in order to finalize the 
billing for this JPA. 

Mr. Bacon stated that the item looks good, and Ms. Ortiz noted that, with no 
objections, it can be moved to the consent calendar for next month. 

Mr. Armstrong inquired whether a base owner could relinquish ownership of a 
pole if there is a tenant on it. 

Ms. Ortiz responded that, to her understanding, relinquishment is only possible 
if one of the other joint owners agrees to assume responsibility for the tenant. 

Ms. DeBarge and Mr. Treepaisan both agreed with this interpretation. Mr. 
Treepaisan added that a base owner cannot relinquish ownership if they still have 
tenants on the pole. 

Mr. Armstrong then asked whether this still applies if the tenant is occupying 
someone else’s space on the pole. 

Mr. Treepaisan followed up by asking whether the tenant in question is Mr. 
Armstrong’s, whether they are renting space from him, or if it might be an unauthorized 



The Administrative Board Meeting Minutes – June 18, 2025 – Page 5  

attachment. 
Mr. Armstrong replied that he was unsure, unfortunately, Mr. Armstrong does 

not know. It could be one or the other. City of Pasadena’s tenant records are in poor 
condition. City of Pasadena has several poles with numerous fiber lines, shared arms, 
and reconfigurations. Mr. Armstong stated that he has no idea whose space is whose 
or whether the City of Pasadena is receiving payment from any of these parties. Mr. 
Armstrong knows that the City of Pasadena does not have power on the pole and 
doesn’t want anything to do with it. 

Mr. Treepaisan stated that if one is the base owner and have tenants on the pole, 
one cannot relinquish ownership. He clarified that the main issue being addressed is 
the relinquishment process, whereas the situation described by Mr. Armstrong appears 
to be more of a records issue related to tenancy and whether those attachments are 
there or not.  

Ms. Ortiz added that if the tenant is also a member, since some members hold 
both ownership and tenancy, it is possible to ask them to purchase the space. 

Mr. Bacon asked how the first joint owner is determined. He inquired whether 
this is based on the majority of space owned or if there is another method used to 
identify the first joint owner. 

Ms. Smith stated that the first joint owner is determined by senior equity owner, 
specifically, the party that acquired ownership interest first. She explained that, for 
example, if E purchased interest in the pole before FTR, and the base owner (M) later 
decided to relinquish ownership, then E would become the new base owner due to their 
earlier acquisition. 

Mr. Armstrong raised a concern about the accuracy of record corrections, noting 
that in some cases, records may be updated incorrectly. He referenced a separate line 
of poles where City of Pasadena does not have power, yet a communication wire 
appears to have been assigned to them. He suggested that this may have originally 
been an unauthorized attachment, but it now seems to have been reassigned to City 
of Pasadena possibly because the responsible party did not want to assume tenancy. 

Ms. Black stated that Mr. Armstrong simply needs to relinquish interest and 
indicate that the City of Pasadena is not present on the pole. She added that, hopefully, 
someone may be able to identify the other cable through its tag.  

Mr. Armstrong responded that he had inspected the line but was unable to locate 
any cable tags. He expressed uncertainty about whether the cable is even in use. He 
added that City of Pasadena continues to be listed as an owner on several poles, despite 
his belief that they were never actually an owner on those poles. 

Mr. Treepaisan asked for clarification, noting that the poles in question are not 
city-owned. He inquired whether they were communication poles or power poles. 

Mr. Armstrong responded that they are Edison sub-transmission line poles. He 
explained that City of Pasadena may be on the first ten poles, but the line continues 
for another 30 poles. Despite this, City of Pasadena continues to be listed as either an 
owner or a tenant on many of these poles. He expressed confusion, stating that the 
line doesn’t even enter the city, and he doesn’t understand why the City of Pasadena 
would have ever been assigned ownership or tenancy. 

Mr. Armstrong clarified that the pole in question is an Edison communication 
pole and that the City of Pasadena has never had any attachments on it. However, the 
communication line was assigned to the City of Pasadena and Mr. Armstrong is unsure 
who assigned it to the City of Pasadena since the record is old.  



The Administrative Board Meeting Minutes – June 18, 2025 – Page 6  

Ms. DeBarge asked Mr. Armstrong whether he is receiving unauthorized 
attachment JPAs or if he is simply seeing this information on a pole card via the SCJPC 
website. 

Mr. Armstrong responded that he receives JPAs when changes are made, and he 
is subsequently being billed for them. 

Ms. DeBarge replied that if he has specific examples, he should reach out to her 
directly. She added that if the JPAs are coming from SCE and appear to be incorrect, 
she would be happy to review them with him. 

Mr. Armstrong acknowledged the offer and thanked Ms. DeBarge for her 
assistance. 

Ms. Ortiz asked whether the item was acceptable as is, or if a note should be 
added specifically referencing the point made by Ms. Smith regarding identifying the 
next base owner on senior equity. 

Ms. Black responded that adding a note would likely help prevent future 
questions. 

Ms. Ortiz replied, okay, and then asked whether adding the note would require 
the item to return to the Discussion Calendar or if it could proceed to the Consent 
Calendar next month. 

Ms. Black confirmed she was comfortable with placing it on the Consent 
Calendar and asked if any members had objections. 

There were no objections. This item will be moved to the Consent Calendar for 
the July 2025 Administrative Board meeting. 
  

OTHER ITEMS:   
 
Unfinished Business 
  
  Item 1581: Pole Record Redesign – OPERATING (10/16/2013) (STILL OPEN) 
  Item 1597: Review of Routine Handbook examples – ROUTINE REVISION  
                    (5/19/2015) (STILL OPEN) 
  Item 1630: CPUC Updates – COMPLIANCE (2/14/2018) – ON HOLD 
  Item 1658: Environmental Issues – COMPLIANCE (1/16/2019, moved from Admin 

 Board 1/15/2020) (STILL OPEN) 
  Item 1776: Establishing a Timeline and Codified Process for Mutual benefit of Pole  
                    Replacements - ADMINISTRATIVE BOARD (3/17/2021, Moved from  
                    COMPLIANCE 6/18/2021) – ON HOLD 
  Item 1789: Intrusive Inspection for Communication Only Poles in Fire Tier 3 –  
                 COMPLIANCE (1/18/2023) (STILL OPEN) 
  Item 1793: Section 4.0 with Form 48 – ROUTINE REVISION (10/18/2023) - ON  
                   HOLD 
  Item 1798: Strand Mounted Antennas – ROUTINE REVISION (11/20/2024) (STILL  
                   OPEN) 
  Item 1799: Approved Maintenance Program Routine Handbook Review – ROUTINE  
                    REVISION (2/19/2025) (STILL OPEN) 
  Item 1800: Approved Maintenance Program Review – COMPLIANCE (2/19/2025)    
                    (STILL OPEN) 
  Item 1801: Review of Pole Price Calculations – AUTHORIZED COSTS (2/29/2025)  
                    (STILL OPEN) 



The Administrative Board Meeting Minutes – June 18, 2025 – Page 7  

  Item 1802: Review of Authorized Cost Calculations – AUTHORIZED COSTS  
                    (2/29/2025) (STILL OPEN) 
  Item 1803: Review of Authorized Tree Trimming Costs for Jointly Owned Space –  
                    AUTHORIZED COSTS (2/29/2025) (STILL OPEN) 
  Item 1804: Replacement of Joint Pole with Solely Owned Pole– ROUTINE REVISION 
                    (4/16/2025) (STILL OPEN)  
  Item 1805: Disaster Pole Replacement ROUTINE REVISION (4/16/2025) (STILL  

OPEN) 
 

All items remain open at this time. 
 
Closed Items 

 
There were no closed items. 
 

 

  
New Business 
 

Known Items:   

 

There were no Know Items. 
 

  
There were no further questions or comments. 

 
 
Unknown Items:  
 

Priority Billing (Fire) K. Black (AT&T California) 
 
Ms. Black stated that there was unfinished business regarding the Cal Fire email 

sent out a few weeks ago. She hoped members had shared it with their legal teams and 
opened the floor for any questions or discussion. She mentioned receiving a couple of 
questions from one member, which she would address shortly, and asked if anyone 
else had comments. 

Ms. DeBarge asked if the discussion was related to Section 7.6. 
Ms. Black clarified that one of the questions she received was whether Cal Fire 

is the only organization authorized to determine the cause of a fire. She noted that this 
is a good question and likely depends on geography. In non-municipal (rural) areas, 
Cal Fire would be the authority, whereas within municipal boundaries, the local fire 
department would typically have jurisdiction. She emphasized that this was her 
understanding and invited others to share their expertise. 

Mr. Treepaisan explained that Frontier Communications uses its own arson 
investigator to either refute or collaborate with Cal Fire’s findings. He acknowledged 
that while Cal Fire may be the authority, their conclusions can be disputed, especially 
in legal proceedings. He emphasized that companies have the option to hire 
independent investigators. 



The Administrative Board Meeting Minutes – June 18, 2025 – Page 8  

Ms. Black then asked whether the incident in question occurred within a 
municipality or in what she referred to as a “Cal Fire district” a rural area. She 
questioned whether Cal Fire would have jurisdiction in an urban setting like downtown 
Los Angeles. 

Mr. Armstrong stated he does not think so and that the City of Pasadena has its 
own fire inspector who is responsible for making causational determinations. He 
explained that, for example, in the case of a structural fire affecting a few properties, 
Cal Fire would typically not be involved. 

Mr. Vuong stated that, as municipalities and utilities, there is a requirement to 
prepare a Wildfire Mitigation Plan (WMP). Some utilities choose to work with their local 
fire departments to evaluate these plans. He clarified that while the discussion may 
not be strictly limited to power lines or overhead facilities, any utility infrastructure 
located within a High Fire-Threat District (HFTD) as designated by the California Public 
Utilities Commission (CPUC) must be addressed in the plan. He noted that the CPUC 
provides a map identifying all high fire-threat areas, and utilities are required to submit 
their WMPs annually to both the CPUC and the Wildfire Safety Advisory Board for 
evaluation. Utilities may choose to have their plans reviewed by an independent 
evaluator or by a local fire department, which can help identify risks and recommend 
mitigation strategies. Mr. Vuong concluded by saying he wasn’t sure if this directly 
answered the question but wanted to share the information as relevant context. 

Mr. Treepaisan mentioned that, based on a quick online search, Cal Fire appears 
to have contracts with counties. However, there are indications that some areas 
particularly wildland and forested regions, not under the direct control of federal or 
local governments may fall outside of Cal Fire’s jurisdiction. These areas are typically 
rural and may not be governed by cities or municipalities. 

Ms. Black suggested revisiting the language used in the current draft. 
Specifically, she proposed replacing references to "Cal Fire" with broader terms such 
as "legal authority" or "authorizing agency for the geographic area." This change would 
ensure the language is inclusive of other entities that may have jurisdiction, especially 
in areas where Cal Fire is not the responsible agency. She emphasized the importance 
of confirming whether Cal Fire has full statewide coverage. During the Routine Revision 
ad hoc, Ms. Black plans to request an item number to formally present these proposed 
edits. Alternatively, she may revise the language and bring the updated version to the 
next meeting for further discussion. 

Ms. Black stated the second question regarding whether "cause" and "fault" are 
the same in the context of incident reporting. Mr. Van Stryk asked Ms. Pranata to 
display Ms. Black’s email for reference. 

Mr. Van Stryk noted that this may be more of a legal question. He asked whether, 
if a local jurisdiction identifies the cause of a fire, it automatically implies that the 
identified party is at fault. 

Mr. Treepaisan responded that this is indeed a legal matter. Based on his 
experience working with attorneys, including those from Frontier Communications, he 
explained that while cause and effect can be established, fault typically requires proof 
of negligence. In other words, to assign blame, there must be evidence that a party 
failed to act appropriately or responsibly. 

Mr. Van Stryk then asked whether fault is determined solely through legal 
proceedings or if agencies like Cal Fire can make that determination. He used the 



The Administrative Board Meeting Minutes – June 18, 2025 – Page 9  

example of a car crash involving a drunk driver hitting a pole asking whether fault is 
immediately assigned or if further investigation is needed. 

Mr. Treepaisan clarified that while the cause (e.g., the car hitting the pole) may 
be clear, determining the fault often involves legal processes. He also noted that 
settlements or non-disclosure agreements may influence how faults are officially 
recorded. Ultimately, in such cases, responsibility for damages typically falls on the 
driver or their insurance provider. 

Ms. Black noted that Cal Fire previously listed fire causes on its website, 
sometimes down to specific sources such as a lawn mower spark. However, this 
information is no longer publicly posted. Now, formal requests must be submitted to 
obtain Cal Fire’s ruling on cause determination. 

Ms. DeBarge expressed concerns from SCE’s perspective, emphasizing that the 
claims process is already established and should remain separate from the JPA 
process. She highlighted that the current JPA system is significantly backlogged, with 
over 6,500 “bill after” tasks pending and more than 60,000 poles in the SCJPC backlog. 
She cautioned that introducing claims into the JPA process would further complicate 
and delay an already strained system. She also pointed out that many JPAs are already 
on hold due to recent fires, with joint owners submitting requests to purchase into 
newly installed poles. These installations often occur as part of emergency response 
efforts, replacing infrastructure on a like-for-like basis. Delays in billing and record 
updates are already impacting ongoing and future work. 

Ms. Black acknowledged the concerns raised but indicated that AT&T California 
is being directed to continue moving forward. She explained that while these situations 
are rare, they tend to be significant when they do occur. From AT&T California’s 
experience, paying upfront and pursuing reimbursement through legal channels often 
results in multi-year delays in cost recovery. 

Ms. Black committed to taking the feedback back to AT&T California’s legal team 
for further discussion. She acknowledged the challenges and emphasized that she does 
not intend to dismiss Ms. DeBarge’s concerns. However, she will proceed with 
submitting proposed edits to the Routine Handbook during the next Routine Revision 
Ad Hoc meeting. She also expressed appreciation for the professionalism shown during 
a difficult conversation and acknowledged the difficulty of representing AT&T California 
in this context. The members thanked Ms. Black as well. 

There were no further questions or comments.  
 
 
RF Signage 
 
Ms. LaMon stated that this issue had been raised previously but was never 

resolved. It has resurfaced in connection with recent Crown Castle projects, where 
wireless facilities are being installed adjacent to utility poles. In some cases, the 
electromagnetic energy (EME) levels exceed public exposure limits, requiring the 
installation of RF exposure signage. Because the EME levels extend to nearby utility 
poles, signage would need to be placed on those poles. However, if the company (e.g., 
Crown Castle) does not own the pole, there appears to be no established process for 
obtaining permission to install signage. Ms. LaMon asked whether any members had 
concerns with placing RF signage on poles not owned by the installing entity. 



The Administrative Board Meeting Minutes – June 18, 2025 – Page 10  

Mr. Van Stryk asked whether relocating the poles was an option. Ms. LaMon 
responded that she was unsure, noting that many of the poles carry power lines and 
are located on private property. In one specific case, the wireless facility is being 
installed on a rooftop. 

Ms. Black shared that she had encountered a similar situation with AT&T 
Mobility, where they were not the pole owner. In that case, she had to contact all pole 
owners to obtain permission for signage placement. 

Ms. LaMon added that Crown Castle has initiated a similar outreach process. 
However, in some instances, the pole owner does not have an established approval 
process, which has stalled progress. She also raised a related question regarding 
LADWP’s signage rules. While RF signage is typically allowed when small cells are 
installed on utility poles, it is unclear whether the same rules apply when no small cell 
is present, but RF exposure still exceeds limits. 

Mr. Van Stryk asked whether the RF signage requirement is mandated by the 
FCC or other regulatory bodies. Ms. LaMon confirmed that it is. 

Mr. Van Stryk expressed his personal view that placing warning signage should 
not be controversial, suggesting that it may be better to install the signs and address 
any objections later. He noted that warning signs are a basic safety measure. 

Ms. LaMon agreed, explaining that the signage is based on the EME report and 
must be installed at a specific height to remain below the exposure threshold. The signs 
also include contact information for coordination before work is performed on the 
affected pole. 

Mr. Bacon stated that at LADWP, meters will not be energized unless RF signage 
is visible during inspection. 

Ms. LaMon clarified that in the current case, there is no meter involved because 
the wireless facility is located elsewhere, and the pole in question is only within the 
exposure zone. 

Mr. Bacon asked whether Crown Castle is required to install the signage. 
Ms. LaMon confirmed that, to her understanding, it is a regulatory requirement 

tied to the facility’s approval. Her concern is about the process for obtaining permission 
to place signage on poles not owned by the installer. 

Mr. Bacon explained that LADWP’s primary concern is maintaining climbing 
space. Signage must not obstruct access, particularly below 18 feet or where 
communication lines are located. LADWP typically advises placing signage within the 
installer’s equipment space, possibly using a guard arm, and not attaching it directly 
to the pole if avoidable. 

Ms. LaMon noted that in some cases, the installer has no equipment or fiber on 
the pole, which complicates signage placement. 

Ms. DeBarge asked if the conversation was related to the recent SCE email 
regarding RF signage. 

Ms. LaMon confirmed and explained that Crown Castle has two sites: one 
affecting an SCE pole and another involving a pole not owned by SCE. She requested 
input from all parties on their respective processes for approving signage placement. 

Ms. DeBarge responded that Mr. Flores is currently reviewing the matter for SCE 
and noted that Edison supports Mr. Van Stryk’s earlier suggestion regarding signage 
placement. 

Mr. Bacon asked for details about the signage, including type, size, and current 
usage. 



The Administrative Board Meeting Minutes – June 18, 2025 – Page 11  

Ms. LaMon replied that she would follow up with specifics but believes the 
signage is similar to what is used for small cell sites, small placards indicating a safe 
distance from the antenna and a contact number to request a temporary shutdown for 
safe access. 

Mr. Bacon stated that LADWP will need to review the request internally. He 
suggested that a placard placed around 8.5 to 9 feet could be a simple and cost-effective 
solution but emphasized the need to confirm the appropriate height and placement 
with LADWP management. 

Ms. LaMon noted that based on EME reports, signage is typically recommended 
at approximately 15 feet, which remains below the usable space on the pole. 

Mr. Van Stryk supported the 15-foot placement, citing concerns about lower 
signage being obscured by unauthorized postings. 

Mr. Bacon agreed, adding that 15 feet aligns with LADWP’s meter placement and 
is within the line of sight for workers approaching the pole. He reiterated that LADWP 
would likely support placard use but would confirm internally. 

Ms. LaMon offered to send a follow-up email to Mr. Bacon to help move the 
process forward, noting that project teams are awaiting guidance. Mr. Bacon 
commented great. 

Ms. DeBarge asked whether the RF placard would typically be placed on the 
equipment itself. 

Ms. LaMon clarified that while signage is usually placed where the equipment is 
located, in this case, the equipment is on a rooftop. Because the RF exposure extends 
to a nearby utility pole, signage would need to be placed on the pole even though there 
is no equipment on it. 

Mr. Bacon explained that in such scenarios, rooftop antennas often create high 
RF fields near poles. For example, when climbing a pole adjacent to a rooftop 
installation, a worker may find themselves just a few feet from an active antenna. He 
emphasized that placing signage at the antenna height is ineffective, as it may not be 
visible from all sides or could be obscured. He recommended placing signage at the 
base of the pole for better visibility and safety. 

Ms. LaMon added that the EME report typically specifies how far below the 
exposure threshold the signage should be placed to ensure it is seen before entering 
the exposure zone. 

Mr. Bacon agreed, stating his thoughts exactly. 
Ms. LaMon offered to provide the EME report and its recommended signage 

height to assist with determining appropriate placement. 
Mr. Bacon confirmed that it would be helpful, noting that each utility may have 

its own standards for signage placement. 
Ms. LaMon thanked the members for their input. 
There were no further questions or comments. 
 
Crown Castle Transition Announcement 
 
Ms. LaMon announced that she has accepted a new position within the Crown 

Castle team, which will take her out of the Los Angeles market. As a result, she will be 
transitioning out of her current role. Ms. Dizon will be stepping in to take her place for 
the time being. 



The Administrative Board Meeting Minutes – June 18, 2025 – Page 12  

Ms. LaMon expressed her excitement about the new opportunity and 
appreciation for the collaboration with the group. 

The members congratulated Ms. LaMon on her new role. 
Mr. Bacon added, good luck and thanked her for being a contributing member. Ms. 
LaMon has provided fantastic input. 

There were no further questions or comments. 
  
 
 
Policy Changes (standing agenda item) 
 
There were no Policy Changes. 

 
 
SCHEDULE OF FUTURE MEETINGS: 
 
Future meetings that will be remote were scheduled as follows: 
 
Administrative Board 7/16/2025 9:00 a.m. Teleconference (MS TEAMS) 
Operating Committee 7/16/2025 Following Administrative Board 
Authorized Costs Committee 7/16/2025 Following Operating Committee 
Routine Revision Committee 7/16/2025 Following Authorized Costs Committee 
Compliance Committee 7/16/2025 Following Routine Revision Committee 
Computer Committee 7/16/2025 Following Compliance Committee 
Basic JPA Training 7/16/2025 Following Computer Committee 
Billing Process Simplification 7/16/2025 Following Basic JPA Training 
 
  
ADJOURNMENT 
 
 Mr. Bacon adjourned the meeting at 9:57 a.m. until July 16, 2025. 
 
 
_________________________________           _________________________________________  
Mr. Bacon, President    Ms. Angela Pranata, Manager of Operations 
       
 

_____________________________________________ 
      Transcribed by Ms. Kathleen Allen - Committee Staff 



RELINQUISHMENT BY BASE OWNER 
EXAMPLE B14 

 

 
(1) This transaction shows the 

base owner, U1, relinquishing 
interest on a pole.  Typically, 
the 1st joint owner would 
become the new base owner.  
 

(2) Indicate proper section of 
Routine to reflect the intention 
of the JPA. 

 
(3) Show existing pole number in 

parenthesis.  Add a space for 
the new pole number which is 
to be provided by U2. 

 

 
(4) Show the existing pole height 

in parenthesis.  Add the new 
proposed height below. 
 

(5) U1 to indicate how much of 
the pole will be cut. 
 

(6) Add the proposed grade and 
space for U2. 
 

Note: New pole number is     
required for final billing. 

 
 

 



�������

���	
��
��
������
��
�����
��
�
��
��
��
��
���
���
�
��
��
�
���
�
����
� ! 
��

	���"#$%�&'()&#&�&'*&#$%�&+,-./-0#%�1

2���3)4'567869895'5:5;'(<

 � &&,�&+&#&=%4>0#%�'*&&,�&+&#&=%4>0#%�1?'"�%@'(&))&'*"(&))&+)4A%),4B%-&0$�A1?'"/)4�0C%D&)$%+,-%0-�>

*"/)4�0C%D&)$%+,-%0-�>1?'"EF0���B��)C"G+&>%)4-&#��H%)0-�>'*"EF0���B��)C"G+&>%)4-&#��H%)0-�>1?

I%#'F�JJ%K'*D-�JJ%K+D&##4#$-&0$�A1?'C"LMNO'P"EQE'F"RS'E�CC'<'C"LMNO'*�B7;T;+&��0-�>1?'C&#4%�'M4//%)�

*CM4//%)�+D�)D&#�-&0$�A1?'C&A4B'F&>/�'*CUF&>/�+-40��>/�-0-&0�,1?'V%4B4'G%)�/4&#

*=,%)�/4&#+%@�%#%�,K,�%>,0-�>1?'V4%#'W��#$'P"X�,&R'*=A��#$+&X�,&-&0$�A1?'Y�=#'W�

*YW�+&#&=%4>0#%�1?'I&-�#'Y�=#'Z0'*Y�=#0I&-�#+�&BH/0-�>1?'Y�4#�'(��%'I[ZI"\]

*Y�4#�(��%+D�)D&#�-&0$�A1?'IM"F]S']"O'Z'*�D̂7_;+&��0-�>1?'M4#B&'<-M%&#

*�>-�%&#+%@�%#%�,K,�%>,0-�>1?'<&)-�'<�)4���'*>&)-�0>�)4���+A%)4X�#H4)%�%,,0-�>1?'<%$&#'G�%H&)�

*<%$&#0G�%H&)�+J�)0-�>1?'\4-�'W&#'G�)K�'PW%)#�#R'*#4-�+/%�)%��4%�%-�)4-0-�>1?'/D;;98+&��0-�>

*/D;;98+&��0-�>1?'E�)D&�4S'L>&#'*LE�)D&�4+-40A%)#�#0-&0�,1

�� &)7̀59+&��0-�>'*&)7̀59+&��0-�>1?'Z[LaS'Y[ML"\'*.);b5T+&��0-�>1?'F�\G[MENZS'I"ZZO'Y

*D-̀5̀9+&��0-�>1?'F�FVZ"\S'""Z�\'<'*&-_9̂9+&��0-�>1?'I"ZI�G"S'<"EE'*>DbT97+&��0-�>1?'E)�K

G�&#&)B'*),95_̀+&��0-�>1?'Y�O'O�[\c'*.A9;57+&��0-�>1?'W%)�#4-&'F'Z�>%)�'PA)9T7_+&��0-�>R

*A)9T7_+&��0-�>1

_'&��&-=>%#�'P̂_̀']IR

GFY(F'"$)%%>%#�'_TTbUF�#J4B%#�4&�0/BJ?

deefghijkleelgmegnopqogrjstjkuv

wghsgxekyhkfzl{gm|zugsjuuh{jghmgm|jgkj}~jumgexg�h�g��h��g�g����goh�zxeklzhg�sjstjkg�efjg���vg�n�vg���

�����������������
���������������������
�
� � ¡���¢£��¤�¥¦¥� �¢ ¥§��̈�¢�¤���� ¥¦©���ªª�«¢��¢�¬�¤� ��­�¥¦ ��® �«¡����¥¦� ¡�������
�©�����¦ ��ªª�̄����� ¡����¥��°®� ¥̄¥±¢ ¥�¦� ��¢�¬�̄����¢�²¥��� ��¤� ���¥¦�� ¡��±¢®����̄�¢
¥̄����­�¥��� ��²¥���²¥¦¢��̈¥������¥¦©�­��±����¤³
�
¦́�¥¦� ¢¦±����̄�­¢� �̄¥�������¥�§�¤� ��¡¢§�����¦�¥©¦¥ �¤��£�¢¦�������������µ�
�¶®¥­��¦ ���ªª�¡¢�����¦����¥©¢ �¤� ��­¢£����¥¦±®��°�¥¦ �­����±�� �� ����­�¢±��̄¥��·
¤¢�¢©�¤�­������¢¦¤� ¡�¦���¥¦©��®¥ �¢©¢¥¦� � ¡¢ ��������¢¦¤�¢«¢¥ ���§��¢��£�¢���̄��
�����® ¥�¦��̄� ¡���¥ ¥©¢ ¥�¦���̄������±�®­¥¦©� ¡��°�¥¦ �­����±�� ��¥ �¡¢¤��̧­�¦¤�¤� ����­�¢±�
 ¡��­�����¤¢�¢©�¤��£� ¡��������������µ��¢± ¥�¦�������¥��¥�¦�³��ªª�¤����¦� ����¥�§�
¢¦£���������¡�®�¤�������¥©�¤� ��¢¤§¢¦±��°�¥¦ �­����±�� �� ��¢¦� ¡����������¥¦�«¡¥±¡
 ¡¢ ��������������¥���®�­�± �¤����¡¢���®©©�� �¤� ¡¢ �¥ ��¢£�¡¢§��¡¢¤�¢������¥¦�� ¢� ¥¦©
 ¡��̄¥��³���ªª� ¡®�����¥�§��� ¡¢ �«¢¥ ¥¦©�̄����¢�²¥��� ��¤� ���¥¦�� ¡��̄¥���±¢®�����̄���
�¥��¥¦©�¥��¢�̄¢¥��¢¦¤�­�¢± ¥±¢��¢­­��¢±¡³��
�
¹¦¤�����± ¥�¦�º��̄� ¡���������©�����¦ �»¢  ¢±¡�¤¼�¥ �� ¢ ���½
¾¿ÀÁÂÃÄÀÁÅÆÇÃÈÉÉÊ
ÈËÌÍÀÇÎÏÐÎÑÀËÒÑÎÎÓÀÔÕÀÖ×ØÎÏ×ÖÙÚÛÀÔÕÀØÎÙÎ×ØÛÀË×ØÀÔÕÀÓËÜÎÀÍËÑÏÝÎÓÓÀÎËÌÍÀÕÔÍÎÑÀÇÎÏÐÎÑÞßÔÍÎ
àÕÏÏÖÔÔÎÎÛÀÔÍÎÀÂÙÙÖÌÎÛÀË×ØÀÖÔÓÀË×ØÀÔÍÎÖÑÀÄÖÑÎÌÔÕÑÓÛÀÂÙÙÖÌÎÑÓÛÀËÒÎ×ÔÓÛÀÎÏáÝÕÚÎÎÓÛÀÓâÌÌÎÓÓÕÑÓÀË×Ø

ãäåäæç��èéêë��� �¢¥��·��¦©��¢���¢¦¢ ¢�·�ì® ���¬

¡  ­�éää�® ���¬³�̄̄¥±�³±��ä�¢¥�ä¥¤ä��¬�í©�������îïðñ¢­�ñ±æ�£��¶��òæ²ñó©ê�°ï��ó�¹­îñôí«òæ̈¹�õ¢²£�«�ñçð¶����� åäè

Angela
Text Box
ITEM 1807 - ROUTINE REVISION COMMITTEE



�����������	���
���������
���	�������	�������������������������������������������������������	���
����������
�������������
���
����������������
�����������������������������������������������������
���	����������������
������	������������
����
����	���������������
��������������	���
����

�����
��������������������
�����������������
���������������������������������	��������������
����������
�����������	����������
������������������� ������!�����������������������
�	����"
#�
����	���������������������������
������������������������������������
��������	�����������
��
���������������
���
�����	����������	������������������
����������������
��������������������
��������������
���
�������	�������"�#�
����
����	���������������������
���
�������������������

�������
�������


��
�����
����������	�����������������������������
���	�������������������������������������
���
��
����	����������
�������������������������
$��������������
�����	�
�������������
���������"
�
%&&'()*+,'+-./'0)'12)1)3/'04/'5)++)(-67'8)*0-6/'9:6,;)).'/,-03'5)2'3/<0-)6'=>?@':0'04/
6/A0'B//0-67>''&4/'/,-03')2'<4:67/3'(/'2/C*/30':2/'-6'2/,D'
'
EFGHIFHJKLMNOKPKQRHSTHUSMKHVWKHRS

XYZ[\Y]ĤY[_̀_Hab_Y_Z̀\HcdRSePfHgb\̀fHhbijklm̀iZnk̀Zop

ŶZY_Z\qrs̀t

&4/'u/B;/2'2/1+:<-67'04/'1)+/v3w'B:x'12)<//,'(-04

2/1+:</B/603'12-)2'0)'-33*-67'y)2B'z>'&4/'u/B;/2

34:++'3/++'-60/2/30'0)'/:<4'u/B;/2'<)6</26/,>'{:<4

u/B;/2'34:++'2/</-|/'3:+|:7/')6'B:A-B*B'|:+*/

2/<)|/2:;+/':6,'34:++'1:x'1*++-67':6,

02:631)20:0-)6>'{:<4'u/B;/2'34:++'02:635/2'-03

5:<-+-0-/3>

}/00-67'u/B;/2'B*30'-33*/'y)2B'z'~2/+-B-6:2x

(-04',:0/':6,'-,/60-5-<:0-)6')5'6:0*2:+'<:*3/'vy)2B

��'B:x';/':00:<4/,w>'}/00-67'u/B;/2'B*30'-33*/

y)2B'z'~2/+-B-6:2x'(-04-6'���'<:+/6,:2',:x3'52)B

,:0/')5'1)+/'2/1+:</B/60>'%50/2'���'<:+/6,:2',:x3�

3/<0-)6'=>��'(-++':11+x'*6+/33'B*0*:++x':72//,';x':++

1:20-/3'0)'/A0/6,>

�6'<:3/3'(4/2/'04/'*27/6<x'5)2'6/('1)+/

-630:++:0-)6'-3'6)0'-BB/,-:0/�'6)0-5-<:0-)6'2*+/3')5'04-3

3/<0-)6'(-++'30-++':11+x�'4)(/|/2'04/'2*+/3')5'=>��'(-++

;/'5)++)(/,'0)',/0/2B-6/'�LeSLS�K��H1*2<4:3/'-6

6/('1)+/'v%,,/,'�:6*:2x'z��zw>

}/<0-)6'=>��',)/3'6)0':11+x'-5'�~%'-33*/,'(-04-6'���

,:x3')5'<)6302*<0-)6'v{55/<0-|/'�:6*:2x'z��?w

������������������������������������� ���¡�����¢���

� ��� ����£� ¤������¥���¢�¦�¢�������§���������¢���¤��� �

��������������¤�¥��� ����������̈�������©���������� ¥���� 

��ª��¤�¥����������������������¢¢��¥�������������¢�«�¢¢�¬���

­�� �¤ ����� ����� �����®¬������£�������̄¦��¦����������

¥�����̄�¤�� ��°�±�² ¢��²���¢���̈

�

³/0'B/'.6)('-5'x)*'4:|/':6x'C*/30-)63>'

'

'
:́x'@+:<.
'
%&µ&'¶/30'%·{'�)-60'~)+/'}0:55
'
z�z̧'¹<<-,/60:+'8):,

=º�ºz̧�'�D��'~u u:-+'»'%67/+:'~2:6:0:'»'¹*0+)).

40013Dºº)*0+)).>)55-</><)BºB:-+º-,º%%.%³7%%%%%%9¼½¾{:1B{<z;x%·C%·¿zy{¶7�%À½3B¶�Á1¼{Â³(¿z@Á+Ã:yx}(%{̧¾Cu/%%% zº�



������������	�
��
�

������������������������������

��������������

������������������� 

!�"�#�"�$�%��������#�&&%'��

()(*+((*,-).�/0

#���1�()(*2+.*,)32

4567849:;<=;>57?

�

@A�AB�C�DE
��FG G�HI�J�	�KLI��FM������J�NO�I��P

Q��R�EAA�O�I��PS�TTHULSU�VAV�HIAHWA		P	XK						YZ[\]�RV]UB̂_	�̀ 	�aBb]cK
	d[�VcefRZ]gXhaBifIj�b_�h	]�\̀ GL			 DAD




